Bryant Board of Zoning Adjustment Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
Date: June 09, 2025 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Board of Zoning Adjustment Meeting Minutes 4/14/2025
+  2025-04-14 Board of Zoning Adjustment Minutes.pdf

DRC Report

2. State Farm - 525 N Reynolds Rd - Rear Setback Variance
Richardson Engineering - Requesting Approval for Variance - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

Public Hearing

3. State Farm - 525 N Reynolds Rd - Rear Setback Variance
Richardson Engineering - Requesting Approval for Variance
+  0968-PLN-01.pdf
+ 0968-APP-01.pdf
Old Business
New Business

Adjournments


https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_467/2025-04-14_board_of_zoning_adjustment_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_467/0968-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_467/0968-app-01.pdf

Bryant Board of Zoning Adjustment Minutes
Monday, April 14, 2025
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda

CALL TO ORDER

e Chairman Lance Penfield calls the meeting to order.

e Commissioners Present: Statton, Hooten, Penfield, Johnson, Thompson,
Edwards, Erwin, Speed

e Commissioners Absent: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Board of Zoning Adjustment Meeting Minutes 8/12/2024

Motion to Approve both sets of Minutes made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by
Commissioner Johnson. Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 Nays.

DRC REPORT

2. Sky Blue Duplexes Subdivision - Lot 2 - Variance
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Variance on Front Setback for Lot
2 - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

NEW BUSINESS

3. Sky Blue Duplexes Subdivision - Lot 2 - Variance
Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Variance on Front Setback for Lot 2

After discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve
the variance on the front setback to decrease the front setback on this lot from 20ft
to 15ft. 8 Yays, 0 Nays. Variance was Approved.



ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by Commissioner
Speed. Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 Nays. The meeting was adjourned.

Chairman, Lance Penfield Date

Secretary, Colton Leonard Date

(Acting Secretary for This Meeting)



DETAILED PLANS:

STATE FARKM — JAMEY SOUITH
PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING

VICINITY MAP

Prepared By:

RICHARDSON

ENGINEERING

Planning = Engineering = Development Consulting

325 W. SOUTH STREET, BENTON, AR 72015 (501)315-7225

o515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD
BRYANT, ARKANSAS

4/22/2025 REV: 5/6/2025
PREPARED FOR:

JAMEY SOUTH
515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD
BRYANT, AR /72022

o PT} "l'llo' 00,
o’ IATE 0%,
o ‘e
& ARKANSAS =
“ f
* * *
$ LICENSED
§ | PROFESSIONAL 3§
13 ENGINEER §§
17> * *x * <8
L9 No.21954 Y

Q)
."'llllll. o’

PRE—CONSTRUCTION COPY —

PLANS FOR BIDDING PURPOSES.
QUANITITIES TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR
IO CONSTRUCTION.  CONIRACTOR
10 VERIFY GRADES WITH ENGINEER
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

INDEX OF SHEETS

COVER SHEET

SWPPP

DEMOLITION PLAN

SITE /LANDSCAPE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

O O AN —

UTILITY PLAN

Date

7 | BRYANT DRC COMMENTS

5/6/2025



AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED PLANS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET SWPPP DEMOLITION PLAN SITE/LANDSCAPE PLAN GRADING PLAN  UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CONSTRUCTION COPY - PLANS FOR BIDDING PURPOSES. QUANTITIES TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY GRADES WITH ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE FARM - JAMEY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/22/2025  REV: 5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMEY SOUTH 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, ARKANSAS, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT DRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/6/2025


BENT #4 REBAR BEARS

>l< /— 1.56' EAST OF CORNER
N 89°1141" E Ly

NORTH RIM ELEVATION 465.65'
18" RCP SOUTH INVERT - 460.97'

©

7 ‘sr_v_‘;l/\?

PROPOSED SILT
\% \% \%

FENCE (TYP) | v

QN\G—\\ﬂa

SWPPP _NOTES:

1.) DEVELOPMENT SHALL ADHERE TO BRYANT AND ADEQ STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS.

Y NY NP Y
NY NY N “
SITE DRAINAGE AREA FOR SWPPP) Iy N N
ACRES: 0.43
SQ.FT. : 18590.67

ED N \ )
Ny

- )
& NZ N =
o
LL - N4 N4 N4 \4 CONCRETE
- PROPOSED S/LTJ PROPOSED SILT WASHOUT
; FENCE (TYP) N N FENCE (TYP)
N~
O Y Y NP
oY
Z %4@

NY NY NV
NV NV
\ W N,
v g I3
< 512 R
X
G
o

2.) SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT EACH INLET UNTIL GRADING IS COMPLETE AND TOP SOIL IS STABILIZED.
3.) A SILT FENCE AND STRAW BALE DIKE SHALL BE PLACED AT POTENTIAL LOCATIONS OF HEAVY EROSION.

4.)
5)
6.)

7.)

BEEN ESTABLISHED.

STRAW OR HAY—-LOOSE
STRAW OR HAY—-TIED, ANCHORED, OR TACKED

2.0 TONS/ACRE
1.5 TONS/ACRE

8.)

TEMPORARY STRAW BALE DIKES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED NOT TO POND WATER ON ADJACENT PROPERTY.
ROCK DIKE CHECK DAMS TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO MEET ADEQ REQUIREMENTS WHEN USED IN LIEU OF STRAW BALE DIKES.
ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND PERMANENT GROUND COVER HAS

ONE OF THE FOLLOWING GROUND COVER METHODS SHALL BE USED AT AREAS OF CLEARING OTHER THAN FUTURE PAVEMENT SURFACES.

SOIL EXPOSED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS WITH NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE SEEDED OR REEMITTED.

9.) CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES/EXITS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OF MUD ON TO PUBLIC

RIGHT—OF—WAY.

10.) ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO BE EMPLOYED WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS.

11.) CONTRACTOR SHALL USE "BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES” (BMP'S) WHEN IMPLEMENTING AND MAINTAINING SEDIMENT AND RUN—OFF

CONTROLS.

GENERAL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

1. THE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE & SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES,
PIPE, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING INFORMATION
AND SATISFYING THEMSELVES AS TO THE LOCATION OF THE
AFOREMENTIONED  ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. ALL REPAIRS OR
RELOCATIONS NECESSARY SHALL BE MADE AS REQUIRED BY THE
OWNER OF THE UTILITY OR STRUCTURE. THE COST OF SUCH REPAIRS
OR RELOCATIONS NECESSARY SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

2. ALL STREETS, DRIVES, WALKS, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, FENCES,
ETC. THAT ARE DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL
OR BETTER CONDITION USING LIKE MATERIALS. COST OF SUCH
REPAIRS SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS PROVISION
FOR PAYMENT IS MADE IN THE PROPOSAL.

3. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS THE PROJECT
PROGRESSES AND AREAS ARE DISTURBED.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO NOTIFY THE ONE CALL CENTER
AT 1-800—-482—-8998 48 HOURS PRIOR TO DIGGING IN ORDER THAT
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA CAN BE LOCATED.

5. ALL INLETS ON AND ADJACENT TO THE SITE SHALL BE PROTECTED
FROM SEDIMENT.

6. STORM WATER CONTROLS SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST ONCE
EVERY 7 DAYS.

/. ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ARE TO BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD
WORKING CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THIS PROJECT
AND UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED. ALL SEDIMENT
TRAPS ARE TO BE CLEANED AS REQUIRED.

bl

8. ALL DISTURBED AREAS LEFT IDLE FOR A PERIOD OF 14 DAYS OR
LONGER ARE TO RECEIVE TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND MULCHED.

9. REMOVE EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AFTER PERMANENT
VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

10. DEVELOPMENT SHALL ADHERE TO CITY OF BRYANT AND ADEQ
STORM WATER REQUIREMENTS.

G PN

W~ O

11. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO BE EMPLOYED
WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS.

12. CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS.

6" Minimum

NOITE:

Sediment Trap is to be cleaned out
when volume becomes half full.

6" Minimum

5lb. stone
Geotextiles

NOTES:

FOR USE IN SMALL CHANNELS WITH DRAINAGE AREAS OF 50 ACRES OR LESS.

MUST BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATE SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES.

USE BELOW CULVERT INSTALLATIONS, DAM CONSTRUCTION, OR ANY PROJECT THAT MAY INVOLVE GRADING ACTIVITY
DIRECTLY IN A STREAM.

NOT INTENDED TO SUBSTANTIALLY IMPOUND WATER.

USE AT THE UPSTREAM END OF PONDS OR LAKES.

EDGES SHOULD NOT BE HIGHER THAN THE CHANNEL BANKS.

CENTER SHOULD BE AT LEAST 6 INCHES LOWER THAN THE OUTER EDGES OF THE DAM AT THE CHANNEL BANKS.
HEIGHT SHOULD NOT EXCEED ELEVATION OF UPSTREAM PROPERTY LINE.

SIDE SLOPES SHOULD BE 2:1 OR FLATTER.

TOP WIDTH SHOULD BE GREATER THAN 6 FEET.

EXTEND COMPLETELY ACROSS THE CHANNEL AND SECURELY TIE INTO BOTH CHANNEL BANKS

REQUIRES PERIODIC INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE.

SEDIMENT REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES ONE—HALF OF THE ORIGINAL DAM HEIGHT

ROCK DAM

NOT TO SCALE

PORTABLE
SANITATION
FACILITY

SWPPP

PROPOSED SILT FENCE

8
©°
How/@/
-

% STAPLES (2 PE
BALE,

WOOD OR METAL
STAKES
(2 PER BALE) .

\
i AN\
wl Y7
SIDE VIEW
\\
6" max. o.c.
% T 7 ’ a
2 <
’; s © Fabric
% % S
%
< !
\ 9 <l - _— _ & _
”é S T Trench
\ ) ?.SAL L 4
FRONT VIEW
\ NOTE:
Use wood or steel posts
SF_A SILT FENCETS(TYPE A)
Capy 506 * ALL SILT FENCE
SHALL BE WIRE
REINFORCED.

SDMH
NORTH RIM ELEVATION 460.84'
187 RCP SOUTH INVERT — 456.48'

N
Flow End of fabric fence  Beginning of fabric fence
\]/ 18" Flow
| L] J/
Post_’ ) | |

6' ac. max.

TOP VIEW — (Not to scale)

OVERLAP AT FABRIC ENDS

Wood Post with
Staple Placement

Wood Post with
Nail Placement

C_—
L

FRONT VIEWS

FASTENERS FOR SILT FENCES

EXISTING CONTOURS

CATCH BASIN
™ /

2 x 4 WOoD STUD
BACK OF CURB CONCRETE BLOCK
: — CURB _INLET /

? BACK OF SIDEWALK

<

WIRE SCREEN OR _/
FILTER FABRIC

PLAN VIEW

3/4” GRAVEL DRAIN

/ PONDING HEIGHT

|

< N4 S
AN
>
2 x 4 WOOD STUD

1.) USE BLOCK AND GRAVEL TYPE SEDIMENT
BARRIER WHEN CURB INLET IS LOCATED IN
GENTLY SLOPING STREET SEGMENT, WHERE
WATER CAN POND AND ALLOW SEDIMENT TO
SEPARATE FROM RUNOFF.

CURB INLET

WIRE SCREEN OR
FILTER FABRIC

CURB INLET

CATCH BASIN

NOTES:

SECTION A — A

CURB INLET
SEDIMENT BARRIER

2.) BARRIER SHALL ALLOW FOR OVERFLOW FROM
SEVERE STORM EVENT.

3.) INSPECT BARRIERS AND REMOVE SEDIMENT AFTER
EACH STORM EVENT. SEDIMENT AND GRAVEL MUST BE
REMOVED FROM THE TRAVELED WAY IMMEDIATELY.

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 0 20 40 60

I e ey S

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

CONSTRUCTION EXIT

STRAW BALE

10 MIL PLASTIC LINING BINDER WIRE
ATIVE MATERIAL
' %PT/ONAL } i
— l 2»
v
SECTION B—B T
NOT TO SCALE o 112" DA
STEEL WIRE

5'=0" MINIMUM
STAPLE DETAIL

= = s
n] —0— 1] —0— 1] —0— n] —0 1 1]
- —~ - ~ —~~ —~ I~

—_—
—

—»m

| —

—_—1
v/ \/
—_
v/ \/

VARIES
n o | _o —§ |_o_ ~—@°
nL 0 | _ o —~§ |_o -~

—_—
—

J——— I
—0— 1} —0— 1] —0— 1}
g e e

—0— 1] —0—
_— — =

10 MIL PLASTIC LINING
STRAW BALE
(TYPICAL

CONCRETE WASHOUT
NOT TO SCALE

. LOCATE STONE STABILIZED PAD AT ANY POINT WHERE VEHICULAR TRAFFIC

WILL BE LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE ONTO A PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—WAY,
STREET, ALLEY, SIDEWALK, OR PARKING AREA OR ANY OTHER AREA WHERE
THERE IS A TRANSITION FROM BARE SOIL TO A PAVED AREA.

. WIDTH — 20’-0 MINIMUM BUT NOT LESS THAN FULL WIDTH OF ALL POINTS

OF VEHICULAR EGRESS. LENGTH — 50'—0 MINUMUM

. MAINTAIN THE EXIT TO PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOW OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC

PROVIDE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH 1.5 — 3.5"
IMMEDIATELY REMOVE ALL MATERIALS

RIGHTS— OF—WAY.
STONE, AS CONDITIONS DEMAND.

SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED, OR TRACKED FROM VEHICLE OR SITE ONTO
ROADWAY OR INTO STORM DRAINS. CLEAN WHEELS AND TIRES

TO REMOVE MUD PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ON TO PUBLIC RIGHTS—OF—WAY.

. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, DO SO ON AREAS STABILIZED WITH CRUSHED
STONE DRAINING INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAP OR SEDIMENT BASIN.

COARSE AGGREGATE
N.S.A. R-2 (1.5-3.5
INCH STONE)

GEOTEXTILE
UNDERLINER

(AASHTO M288)

(MIN)

NOT TO SCALE

RICHARDSON

ENGINEERING

Planning = Engineering = Development Consulting

R:

325 W. SOUTH STREET, BENTON, AR 72015 (501)315-7225

PLLC

SWPFPP PLAN

JAMEY SOUTH

PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING

STATE FARM

515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

Prepared For:

JAMEY SOUTH

515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD

BRYANI, AR /72022

Date
5/6/2025

Revisions

BRYANT DRC COMMENTS

No.
1

025-007

PROJECT #:

Date: 4/22/2025

REV:
5/6,/2025

Scale:

20’

Sheet:

of



AutoCAD SHX Text
Use wood or steel posts

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trench

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' max. o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
End of fabric fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beginning of fabric fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' o.c. max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
 VIEW - (Not to scale)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABRIC ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ood Post with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Staple Placement

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ood Post with

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nail Placement

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
 VIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTENERS FOR SI

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT #4 REBAR BEARS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH NORTH RIM ELEVATION 460.84' ' 18" RCP SOUTH INVERT - 456.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT DRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/22/2025  REV: 5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE FARM - JAMEY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, ARKANSAS, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMEY SOUTH 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE & SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, PIPE, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING INFORMATION AND SATISFYING THEMSELVES AS TO THE LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED  ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. ALL REPAIRS OR RELOCATIONS NECESSARY SHALL BE MADE AS REQUIRED BY THE OWNER OF THE UTILITY OR STRUCTURE. THE COST OF SUCH REPAIRS OR RELOCATIONS NECESSARY SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.  2. ALL STREETS, DRIVES, WALKS, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, FENCES, ETC. THAT ARE DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION USING LIKE MATERIALS. COST OF SUCH REPAIRS SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS PROVISION FOR PAYMENT IS MADE IN THE PROPOSAL.  3. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS THE PROJECT PROGRESSES AND AREAS ARE DISTURBED. 4. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO NOTIFY THE ONE CALL CENTER AT 1-800-482-8998 48 HOURS PRIOR TO DIGGING IN ORDER THAT UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA CAN BE LOCATED. 5. ALL INLETS ON AND ADJACENT TO THE SITE SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT. 6. STORM WATER CONTROLS SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST ONCE EVERY 7 DAYS.  7. ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ARE TO BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THIS PROJECT AND UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED. ALL SEDIMENT TRAPS ARE TO BE CLEANED AS REQUIRED. 8. ALL DISTURBED AREAS LEFT IDLE FOR A PERIOD OF 14 DAYS OR LONGER ARE TO RECEIVE TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND MULCHED.  9. REMOVE EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AFTER PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED. 10. DEVELOPMENT SHALL ADHERE TO CITY OF BRYANT AND ADEQ BRYANT AND ADEQ  AND ADEQ STORM WATER REQUIREMENTS. 11. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO BE EMPLOYED WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS. 12. CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES (2 PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD OR METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 PER BALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.12" DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BINDER WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*	ALL SILT FENCE ALL SILT FENCE SHALL BE WIRE REINFORCED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP NOTES: 1.) DEVELOPMENT SHALL ADHERE TO BRYANT AND ADEQ STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS. BRYANT AND ADEQ STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS.  AND ADEQ STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS. 2.) SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT EACH INLET UNTIL GRADING IS COMPLETE AND TOP SOIL IS STABILIZED. 3.) A SILT FENCE AND STRAW BALE DIKE SHALL BE PLACED AT POTENTIAL LOCATIONS OF HEAVY EROSION. 4.) TEMPORARY STRAW BALE DIKES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED NOT TO POND WATER ON ADJACENT PROPERTY. 5.) ROCK DIKE CHECK DAMS TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO MEET ADEQ REQUIREMENTS WHEN USED IN LIEU OF STRAW BALE DIKES. 6.) ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND PERMANENT GROUND COVER HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED. 7.) ONE OF THE FOLLOWING GROUND COVER METHODS SHALL BE USED AT AREAS OF CLEARING OTHER THAN FUTURE PAVEMENT SURFACES. STRAW OR HAY-LOOSE      2.0 TONS/ACRE 2.0 TONS/ACRE STRAW OR HAY-TIED, ANCHORED, OR TACKED  1.5 TONS/ACRE 1.5 TONS/ACRE 8.) SOIL EXPOSED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS WITH NO CONSTRUCTION  ACTIVITY SHALL BE SEEDED OR REEMITTED. ACTIVITY SHALL BE SEEDED OR REEMITTED. 9.) CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES/EXITS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OF MUD ON TO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. 10.) ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO BE EMPLOYED WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS. 11.) CONTRACTOR SHALL USE "BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES" (BMP'S) WHEN IMPLEMENTING AND MAINTAINING SEDIMENT AND RUN-OFF CONTROLS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT DRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
025-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.) USE BLOCK AND GRAVEL TYPE SEDIMENT BARRIER WHEN CURB INLET IS LOCATED IN GENTLY SLOPING STREET SEGMENT, WHERE  WATER CAN POND AND ALLOW SEDIMENT TO  SEPARATE FROM RUNOFF. 2.) BARRIER SHALL ALLOW FOR OVERFLOW FROM SEVERE STORM EVENT. 3.) INSPECT BARRIERS AND REMOVE SEDIMENT AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. SEDIMENT AND GRAVEL MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVELED WAY IMMEDIATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE SCREEN OR FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A - A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE SCREEN OR FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" GRAVEL DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 5lb. stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
              when volume becomes half full.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   Sediment Trap is to be cleaned out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextiles

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextiles

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SILT FENCE


BENT #4 REBAR BEARS

>l< 1.56' EAST OF CORNER
%?g.
&
N 89°11'41" E Ly
by
»
- DEMO EXISTING
o TREES & BRUSH
N 12078 SQ.FT.
R
by
LL]
N~ NO ONSITE BURNING CAN
< BE CONDUCTED PER THE
N~ CITY OF BRYANT FIRE DEPARTMENT.
&
S <
] /
X %)
W3
203"
g1
X
pO®
| Ny
|
| SSMH
NORTH RIM ELEVATION - 442 .46
] NORTH INVERT - 434.50'
|
[e0]
2|
©
bt
w
i~
<
N~
o
AN
SH
Z

DEMO NOITES:

1) QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR VERIFYING QUANTITIES.

SDMH

NORTH RIM ELEVATION 465.65'

18" RCP SOUTH INVERT - 460.97'
©

\
oqg20" E 19961
N 2°1 ! Z
O 9p) 5
> 3
o )
W V3
- %
W -
C [
= ™ >
= = 2
Z
o) m %
DEMO o \
EXISTING CURB 5
15 LF h
. 1 _ | P 4
—— ona W (_Demo ExisTinG .
peno ea5Te) s | | " en S’;AFVTEMENT g
SIDEWALK CONCRETE (A . Al ~—=T 7 = 0
79 SQ.FT.) \ W A
' R
o) /CAP# 150
DEMO EXISTING it
TREES & BRUSH
749 SQ.FT. EXISTING CURB]
.33‘ 32 LF O) \\ SDMH
;\30- m NORTH RIM ELEVATION 460.84
w3 | 18” RCP SOUTH INVERT — 456.48'
N2
<
%
&

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES OCCURRING TO
ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL
TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE.

B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR
WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE,
INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE
LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS.

C. ALL SITE AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

D. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER
MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL
WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND,/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS
GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS.

E. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONIRACTOR IS TO EXCAVATE, VERIFY,
AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY IMPACTED UTILITY OWNERS OF ANY
CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

F. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE—=INS UNTIL APPROVAL IS
GIVEN BY CITY OF BRYANT. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANIT, OR
WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN
WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM BRYANT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND
CONSEQUENCE OF ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.

G. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED BY THE
SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE
ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES AT TO NEAR THIS SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED
PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL
COORDINATE ALL EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVE.

H. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL” SERVICE TO MARK ALL
UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY WORK ON THIS SITE.

. ANY LAND CLEARING, CONSTRUCTION, OR DEVELOPMENT INVOLVING THE MOVEMENT OF
MATERIALS, UTILITIES OR GROUND EXCAVATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN.

J. THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES,
PIPES, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE
AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN.

K. CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS, INCLUDING EXCAVATION &
TRENCH SAFETY.

L. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE CITY OF BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO
MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK WITHIN STREET RIGHT OF
WAY.

M. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT CITY OF BRYANT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY
CONSTRUCTION OR TIE—=INS.

UTILITIES:

SANITARY SEWER:

BRYANT SEWER DEPARTMENT
1019 S.W. ZND ST.

BRYANT, AR 72022
501-943-0469

WATER:

BRYANT WATER DEPARTMENT
210 S.W. 3RD ST.

BRYANT, AR 72022
501-943-0441

ELECTRIC:

ENTERGY

425 W. CAPITAL AVE.
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201
1-800—-368—3749

NATURAL GAS:

SUMMIT UTILITIES

400 WEST CAPITOL #600
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS
888—498—0409

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

20

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 20 40 60

I e ey

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

RICHARDSON
ENGINEERING

Planning = Engineering = Development Consulting

325 W. SOUTH STREET, BENTON, AR 72015 (501)315-7225

R:

i,
N\ ZAT 1047,

Legend
Property Boundary
— — Surveyed lines
RW Road Right of Way
T Telephone
FO FO FO —— Fiber Optic Line
— — ———— Road Center line
X Wire /' Chainlink Fence
S Sanitary Sewer Main
SS Sanitary Sewer Service
WS Water Service Line
W Water Main
—— UGE UGE Underground Electric
OHE Overhead Powerline
G Gas Main
GS Gas Service
SF Silt Fence

°c e ® @

Existing Water Meter

Box O Computed Corner
® round Monument (Labeled)

Existing Sewer Mnahole

Existing Storm Box
Existing Fire Hydrant

Guy Wire

O Utility Pole
@ Gas Meter

© Sewer Stubup

N . 7
\\\\0. ............ .////
S, e
S $§97 322
Z6% :oizgtg
PN S
g BERS
TR
i
Q)
L =
> aQ
QO = O
= 0N o X
<. O gY
3 >~ th,%
R
= X << X
Q\QiQQ:
= O =X
— | K Ly, -
§ 0 ok
§§Q2§
Y
S T =
ngmm
Ly O
~
S o
n Q@
<
S
&
0o
Q o
5‘ N
r oz D
p
D iy X
SELEN
. -
>LC| = =
: S 0§
iS o ©
S
2
el
?,§
218
Q
S
~
=
X
&
S Q
R
JES
Sy 9 e
S | .
S °
Q '~Q L)
N
T"f I
s |s |3



AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES OCCURRING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE. B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS. C. ALL SITE AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. D. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS. E. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO EXCAVATE, VERIFY, AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY IMPACTED UTILITY OWNERS OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. F. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY CITY OF BRYANT. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR BRYANT. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR . CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM BRYANT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE  COST AND BRYANT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE  COST AND . THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE  COST AND COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION. G. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES AT TO NEAR THIS SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. H. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY WORK ON THIS SITE.  I. ANY LAND CLEARING, CONSTRUCTION, OR DEVELOPMENT INVOLVING THE MOVEMENT OF MATERIALS, UTILITIES OR GROUND EXCAVATION SHALL BE IN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCORDANCE WITH THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN. J. THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  STRUCTURES, STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. K. CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS, INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. L. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE CITY OF BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO  STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK WITHIN STREET RIGHT OF WAY. M. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT CITY OF BRYANT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY BRYANT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY  PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION OR TIE-INS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT #4 REBAR BEARS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH NORTH RIM ELEVATION 460.84' ' 18" RCP SOUTH INVERT - 456.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Monument (Labeled)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Computed Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Powerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire / Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Center line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyed lines

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Meter Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sewer Mnahole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Service

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Service Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Service 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Stubup

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Right of Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER: BRYANT SEWER DEPARTMENT  SEWER DEPARTMENT 1019 S.W. 2ND ST. BRYANT, AR 72022 501-943-0469 WATER: BRYANT WATER DEPARTMENT  WATER DEPARTMENT 210 S.W. 3RD ST. BRYANT, AR 72022 501-943-0441 ELECTRIC: ENTERGY 425 W. CAPITAL AVE. LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 1-800-368-3749 NATURAL GAS: SUMMIT UTILITIES 400 WEST CAPITOL #600 LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 888-498-0409

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO NOTES: 1) QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING QUANTITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/22/2025  REV: 5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE FARM - JAMEY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, ARKANSAS, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMEY SOUTH 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
025-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT DRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/6/2025


GENERAL NOTES:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION DOC. 2022—002110

02
=
1) SURVEYING PROVIDED BY RASBURRY SURVEYING LLC. PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER, SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1 Z 5 &
G 2.) PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAN SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND DESCL'IBED AS Z 2 o
’ Q@ AND BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL_ CONDITIONS. FOLLOWS: FROM THE.SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SOUTHEAST S &
GV 2 g%g;;’?%’\érg NC*;%ED SZXL Lca%i/g?%crrlglvsggﬁ/#s; ggMﬁ?’EZO%% JI/\;/?/;OAZ%ZO&ND QUARTER, RUN THENCE NORTH 87 DEG, 57 MIN. EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID —-— T
;8 ) ST Duil S TAIE G, st o o soumessr dyre, 7o et moee oo e o () (8 2
I ¢ EB“R/'?H A ELEVATION 46565 5.) ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.) : . 196 g - i, ' 5 3
J 5 6.) CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & 129.9 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183; THENCE o
\ 18" RCP SOUTH INVERT - 460.97 TRENCH SAFETY. NORTH 21 DEG. 55 MIN. WEST, ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 68.3 FEET: THENCE SOUTH we o
7.) THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, 77 DEG. 14 MIN. 10 SEC. WEST, 198.19 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 23 MIN. 30-SEC. s S
PIPES, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE WEST, 74.43 FEET: THENCE NORTH 87 DEG. 57 MIN. EAST, 100.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF m a
T T CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF BEGINNING. - ~
PARCE B 14338000 THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. AND o EE
601 I BETNOLDs RD THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, Z e
: SITE NOTES TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: v 5
I COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE £ E
1.) PROJECT SITE AREA 0.54 ACRES (23363.39 SQUARE FEET). SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 02°57°47" EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF A 0 5
2.) PROJECT PROVIDES 5 PARKING SPACES. DISTANCE OF 156.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 02°57°47” EAST o Yoom
’ 3.) CURRENT ZONING: C-2 CONTINUING ALONG SAID WEST LINE A DISTANCE OF 123.19 FEET: THENCE o
2-3 ;ZIOLI;IO;C,:‘-DLIZE? 7{’0’?%’2_0-?]50[;5700’:/4% TEU/’:LLZ’;JVG NORTH 8911°41” EAST LEAVING SAID WEST LINE A DISTANCE OF 38.21 FEET; THENCE .= £ u
6.) PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE. SOUTH 050525° WEST A DISTANCE OF 73.89 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 86°5640° EAST A m 5
I ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BENTON ROAD DISTANCE OF 99.94 FEET;, THENCE SOUTH 720313" WEST A DISTANCE OF 144.86 FEET TO ma —
l \ DEPT. SPECS. THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.14 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. -
7.) CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS T
BENT #4 REBAR BEARS ON SUBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL 5
1.56' EAST OF CORNER ENGINEERS SPECS.
Z 8.) CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION 8
2, OF STREET SIGNS & TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS. .
& , \\ =4 9.) CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION =
o ArAam & R - T . e o \C 2 & TRENCH SAFETY. 0
N 89°1141"E o Sl e . CaAQ T NeY % 10.) PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY (AS SHOWN) IS IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD N
S} R I R - S AREA. REFERENCE FIRM MAP 05125C0380E EFFECTIVE 6/5/2020
38.21' 0 . E A T Ay e e\ 9 11.) REFER TO LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR REQUIREMENTS/LIGHTING PLAN TO BE VERIFIED
55. P \a, e . ALEXISTING | “A~. . - 2 W,/OWNER. REVISIONS TO PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED TO CITY. i,
o v " <] concreTE | O < 12.) IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS. \\\\\\\\ 1AT 10,
 (FLBIOVEEY o LPARKING ) NS \ © 13.) THERE ARE NO EROSION PROBLEMS ON THE SITE OR KNOWN EROSION PROBLEMS SRl N,
-—— T J -- ) e a0 WITHIN 300° DOWNSTREAM. S\\,;Z‘ 0z
| NIRRT ' R : 14.) THERE IS NO SURFACE EVIDENCE OF EXISTING OR ABANDONED WATER WELLS, S9F 58 o W4z
PROPOSED STORAGE A SUMPS, CESSPOOLS, SPRING WATER IMPOUNDMENTS, AND UNDERGROUND =Y 859 R izZ
AREA BUILDING R T T STRUCTURES WITHIN THE PROJECT. swi 583 T ISE
453 20 e 15.) PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHTD SPECIFICATIONS, VARIANCE REQUEST: Z-n 28 2 LS
B CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE N BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS ON THE REAR SETBACK FROM RESIDENTIAL ZONING E1EAS
. NP ’ W - ’ 7/ JLT TP \
X\ _# __ T S SUBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL SPECS. BE 25  AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN. /////)Z/Jt 18’5\3\\\\\\
/’ — (““BROPOSED e . A 16.) ALL SITE LIGHTING IS TO BE LOW LEVEL AND DIRECTIONAL, SHIELDED DOWNWARD 1 W
. : % AR LCONCRETE pARK/NGJ'_ YR AND INTO THE SITE. DESIGNED BY OTHER AS PER CITY OF BRYANT REQUIREMENTS. WAIVER REQUEST:
92 /// . '\Q o #1506 NON—-STANDARD COMMERCIAL BUILDING FROM THE
e 1 cey T / SRS b , COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS FOR EXPOSED
N ' Co e, AT e\ FASTENERS.
| < < A\ e e ENGINEER O
| N e S SDMH . LNGINEER
L %I a 4 LS 4. / S “UNORTH RIM ELEVATION 460.84 UTILITIES. RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC I\I:\ Z
= 5 S\, e A A Tar 18" RCP SOUTH INVERT — 456.48' ADDRESS: 325 W.SOUTH ST. —
z N} S\t e SANITARY SEWER: BENTON, AR. 72015 D Q
Ay - | A /i( W e BRYANT SEWER DEPARTMENT ’
N >< (LQ, . _A/ . L . JAMES CANDICE 1019 S.W. 2ND ST. PHONE NO. (507) 315-7225 Q QI Q
'6‘) , /.,/(% _' PARCEL 840—14340—000 BRYANI AR 72022 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE-’ (f) D Q:
S / P } ® — 505 N, REYNOLDS RD 501-943-0469 TRISTIN PHILLIPS, P.E. = o
X : %
| . : Q WATER: SURVEYOR 2
TOTAL TRACT _ B BRYANT WATER DEPARTMENT RASBURRY SURVEYING LLC 2 LI\I LLI % Z
< " _ _-"\= \ 210 S.W. 3RD ST. VICINITY MAP < 3 O QK
PARCEL# 840—14339—000_— © BRYANT, AR 72022 308 W. SOUTH STREET 1" = 2000 — A
& PART 840-14338-001 ™ . 501-943-0441 BENTON, AR 72015 — Q. %l: S Q-
23363.39 SQ.FT. A %6 (501)860-6893 . 7 Qi
0.54 ACRES AL ’ ELECTRIC: s | g g Q < <
A W ENTERGY 3 L3 o TR U B g >~
2°02 425 W. CAPITAL AVE. DEVELOPERS e el : Ny Ly -
p< 51 ’ LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 JAMEY SOUTH ] —~— (ﬂ D: Z
1-800-365-3749 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD = <
> v 1%, BTN, 4R 72022 =
DAVID & JANE ELROD <
008 PARCEL B0 14358001 \» 400 WEST CAPITOL #600 R
W 0 @
i # \ e ok Ao S 2
BRYANT, AR . L g o
o ¢ \ L ~ Q
l 1 : ~ &
| . s i i & n QA
’ o0 'llllllo'.' %, = — wwn |
o USATE O %o, - e
I K ..' S p Q.. i A\::;r oone - g & =
.’ ARKAN AS “ f %’ E‘;,g i SWfang st ndst s,: '
SSMH N v 1 . : SEr e L g
NORTH RIM ELEVATION - 442.46' ’ N * Kk % % el T -7
NORTH INVERT - 434.50' N LICENSED N | 2 ) )
s s T : i
{_, PROFESSIONAL & h 1 ; Q
1) ﬂ ENGINEER Q .Q e - _ - \ ” I X
.-. 0 * * * 2 .. _____ Cynamide Rd g i i b Q
LY U’/\/ No.21954 V¢ i . x
“o./l/ S ? ‘... j County Road 2 m Q
00008007 b — N
r 2 N
2'(0" CONCRETE ~ =
PAVEMENT SECTION COMBINATION SEEE
O o X
CURB & GUTTER )
3INCHES SURFACE COURSE m CURB & GUTTER L
Lﬁ’,;’;ﬁfrfsiigf;v : 8 INCHES CRUSHED STONE BASE COURSE (98% MP) (AHTD CLASS 7) CETALL REFER : E.] < <Z(
12" MIN SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 98% STANDARD DENSITY THIS SHEET . -
(SUBGRADE MATERIAL AND THICKNESS SUBJECT TO g L GRAPHIC SCALE 700/2/\%/;?/5_7':14 \/TI:&M/:;)/\I:/_T 4/\5%25‘?55/ SLUMP 47 +/— 1” L egeﬂ d B §( LQ EE
CROTECTINIGAL ENGINEERS RECOMENEATIONS - 2 i P ° N 2. INSTALL 1” DIA. X 18” L SMOOTH DOWELS ON 18" CENTERS AT CONTROL JOINTS P F>S o0 W@
- ) . 5 roperty Boundary T
CLASS 7 MATERIAL 2 E;!;E;‘;- 3. SAW CUT CONTROL JOINTS 15’ MAX. EACH WAY AT A DEPTH OF
1.5 INCHES HMAC SURFACE COURSE MINC 8" COMP DEPTH 25% (4" PER 1%) OF CONCRETE SECTION THICKNESS — — Easement/BSL (Labeled) 5
i 25 INCHES BINDER COURSE SUBGRADE COMPACTED IN FEET e ‘ . N
HEAVY DUTY SECTION 8 INCHES CRUSHED STONE BASE COURSE ( 96% MP) (AHTD CLASS 7) T0 98% STANDARD 1 ( h = 20 )ft 4. AR ENTRAINMENT 5-=5%. RW Road Right of Way N
TYPE'B" ASPHALT 12" MIN SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 98% STANDARD DENSITY PROCTOR DENSITY. lnch = ’ 5. FINISH TO BE MEDIUM BROOM FINISH. T Telephone 2
(SUBGRADE MATERIAL AND THICKNESS SUBJECT TO 6. INSTALL EXPANSION JOINTS WHERE ABUTTING STRUCTURES AND AT A MAX. OF 200 LF P
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS) TYPICAL CURB & GUTTER DETAIL OF PAVING. USE 3" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL WHERE EXPANSION JOINTS ARE FO FO FO —— Fiber Optic Line
NT.S SPECIFIED. USE 1" DIA. X 18" L SMOOTH DOWELS ON 18" CENTERS IN EXPANSION . £
*PAVEMENT SECTION SUBJECT TO JOINTS BETWEEN PAVEMENT SECTIONS. G Gas Line e
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. « Wire / Chainlink Fence
3500 PSI CONCRETE S Sanitary Sewer 0
3500 PSI CONCRETE 5
. S
REFER TO PLAN 6" TYP. W Water Line S
REFER TO GRADING REFER TO PLAN S
. \ S —— . \ SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING OHE Overhead Electric ©
W [ T T R / = N S S T oone PG 5" THICK OF 4000 PS [YPICAL CUREB SECIION g
I : PAVING 0 - ARERRE T ot e do : REINFORCED CONCRETE ____ ~ = x = = 4 = — UGE UGE ——— Underground Powerline Ww 12
/11T 8 SHESELAN A obca b ca - _ 5[5
2 7L 12" ox° > O3 1: S oy S ; S Ei?-:r fﬁ 4 B a4 % 5
6” THICK CLASS 7 (SB—2) CRUSHED e o200 (o e Q0 00000 0 Q0 "Radi UPRIGHT . R * o
COMPACT TO 98% SP 1 THICKEN SLAB ADJACENT TO STONE _COMPACTED 90 95)2: MODIFIED %ol (e (el (Bl S 2 Radue CLASS 3 2 Water Meter B o« PROPOSED CONCRETE
COMPACT TO 98% SP OO OTHER PAVEMENT SECTION PROCTOR DENSITY. OF eo”e QF oo QFoo”e Ubpo-e R ££° ater Meter Dox R _
12” SIDEWALK FOOTING TO BE Lo g
PLACED ADJACENT TO a0 0§
X 12” MIN. COMPACTED e cs : 0
;?\./S‘PL/;?ISTéf_Ogg)VCL‘DIg\T/_ZVG SURFACE CONC. SIDEWALK — TYPE B Séjgﬁgﬁglf_ﬂ) iasng R 535 S Sanitary Sewer Manhole L&l§
CURB/GUTTER % SN I E 2"Radius - %¢x
4 © NOTES: NTS TANDARD PROCTOR - e — W [N HE ® Storm Drainage Manhole i}
1. PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE 3500 PSI. MIN. MIX AS PER * CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND REINFORCEMENT [ TR R £y ¢ )
CONC. SIDEWALK — TYPE A’ GEOTECHICAL ENGINEERS RECOMMENDATIONS. TO BE VERIFIED PER ACl 330R—08—SPB L o : © 8§ Telephone Pedistal Q“’
2. USE Wi.4 X Wi.4 (6" X 6”) WWF SHEET REINFORCEMENT. AND SUBJECT TO GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S NIPEEAE ‘ iy w3 ©
NTS ’ : - : RECOMMENDATIONS. e Tl LRSI SRy . N ¥ I
CUT % THE WIRES AT CONTROL JOINTS. ST dy | = -® Guy Wire Q i o
3. CONCRETE TO CONTAIN 3—5% AIR ENTRAINMENT. e \*rj @ Cos Met Q| - °
as Meter
4. FINISH TO BE LIGHT BROOM FINISH. CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION o . %\ O Computed Corner 0 5 <
5. DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICES TO BE INSTALLED AT RAMPS PER ADA NTS @® Found Monument (Labeled) S AV
6. MAX CROSS SLOPE 2%. MAX LONGITUDINAL SLOPE ON RAMPS 1:12 N 5 8
MAX. LONGITUDINAL SLOPE 5% ON SIDEWALKS.  Utility Pole ;g%@“% %4(%/2-'5 s |~ |3
7. CONTROL JOINTS PER CONC. WALK CONTROL JOINT DETAIL. & 3 »



AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES   NOTES  1.)  PROJECT SITE AREA 0.54 ACRES (23363.39 SQUARE FEET).  PROJECT SITE AREA 0.54 ACRES (23363.39 SQUARE FEET). 0.54 ACRES (23363.39 SQUARE FEET).  ACRES (23363.39 SQUARE FEET). 23363.39 SQUARE FEET).  SQUARE FEET). 2.)  PROJECT PROVIDES 5 PARKING SPACES. 5 PARKING SPACES.  PARKING SPACES. 3.)  CURRENT ZONING: C-2 C-2 4.)  PROPOSED USE: PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING 5.) BUILDING LINES TO BE NOTED ON SITE PLAN. BUILDING LINES TO BE NOTED ON SITE PLAN. 6.)  PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE. .)  PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE.  PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE. PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS ARE APPROXIMATE.     ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BENTON ROAD   ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BENTON ROAD  ACTUAL LOCATION AND INSTALLATION MUST MEET MUTCD AND BENTON ROAD  BENTON ROAD   ROAD  DEPT. SPECS. PECS. 7.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS .)  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS     ON SUBGRADE & BASE.  TEST TO BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL      ENGINEERS SPECS.  SPECS. S. 8.)  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION .)  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION     OF STREET SIGNS & TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS. 9.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION .)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. 10.) PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY (AS SHOWN) IS IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD .) PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY (AS SHOWN) IS IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD  PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY (AS SHOWN) IS IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  REFERENCE FIRM MAP 05125C0380E EFFECTIVE 6/5/2020 05125C0380E EFFECTIVE 6/5/2020  EFFECTIVE 6/5/2020 6/5/2020 11.) REFER TO LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR REQUIREMENTS/LIGHTING PLAN TO BE VERIFIED /LIGHTING PLAN TO BE VERIFIED W/OWNER. REVISIONS TO PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED TO CITY.  REVISIONS TO PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED TO CITY. REVISIONS TO PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED TO CITY. 12.) IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS. IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS. 13.) THERE ARE NO EROSION PROBLEMS ON THE SITE OR KNOWN EROSION PROBLEMS THERE ARE NO EROSION PROBLEMS ON THE SITE OR KNOWN EROSION PROBLEMS WITHIN 300' DOWNSTREAM.  14.) THERE IS NO SURFACE EVIDENCE OF EXISTING OR ABANDONED WATER WELLS,  SUMPS, CESSPOOLS, SPRING WATER IMPOUNDMENTS, AND UNDERGROUND   STRUCTURES WITHIN THE PROJECT. 15.) PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHTD SPECIFICATIONS, PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHTD SPECIFICATIONS, AND  BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS. BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST FOR COMPACTION TESTS ON   ON  ON  SUBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO  BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL SPECS.  UBGRADE & BASE. TEST TO  BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL SPECS.  BE CONDUCTED AS PER GEOTECHNICAL SPECS.  GEOTECHNICAL SPECS.   SPECS.  16.) ALL SITE LIGHTING IS TO BE LOW LEVEL AND DIRECTIONAL, SHIELDED DOWNWARD AND INTO THE SITE. DESIGNED BY OTHER AS PER CITY OF BRYANT REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedistal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Monument (Labeled)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Computed Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire / Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Meter Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
*  APPROVED ADA   APPROVED ADA    SIDEWALK RAMP.   REFER TO NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Powerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Drainage Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement/BSL (Labeled)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Right of Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER: BRYANT SEWER DEPARTMENT  SEWER DEPARTMENT 1019 S.W. 2ND ST. BRYANT, AR 72022 501-943-0469 WATER: BRYANT WATER DEPARTMENT  WATER DEPARTMENT 210 S.W. 3RD ST. BRYANT, AR 72022 501-943-0441 ELECTRIC: ENTERGY 425 W. CAPITAL AVE. LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 1-800-368-3749 NATURAL GAS: SUMMIT UTILITIES 400 WEST CAPITOL #600 LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 888-498-0409

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1.)  SURVEYING PROVIDED BY RASBURRY SURVEYING LLC. 2.)  PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAN  AND BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS. 3.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL  INFORMATION.  INFORMATION.  4.)  CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL ADHERE TO BRYANT STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS, AND BRYANT STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS, AND  STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS, AND SHALL MEET ALL APPLICABLE ADEQ STANDARDS FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. 5.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.)  6.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY.  7.)  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPERS JAMEY SOUTH 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC ADDRESS:  325 W.SOUTH ST. BENTON, AR. 72015     PHONE NO. (501) 315-7225 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  TRISTIN PHILLIPS, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR RASBURRY SURVEYING LLC 308 W. SOUTH STREET BENTON, AR 72015 (501) 860-6893860-6893

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT #4 REBAR BEARS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH NORTH RIM ELEVATION 460.84' ' 18" RCP SOUTH INVERT - 456.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCONC. SIDEWALK - TYPE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT TO 98% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK FOOTING TO BE PLACED ADJACENT TO ASPHALT/CONC. DRIVING SURFACE IN LIEU OF CONCRETE CURB/GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TYP. REFER TO GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONC. SIDEWALK - TYPE 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT TO 98%%% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKEN SLAB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK CLASS 7 (SB-2) CRUSHED STONE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. COMPACTED SUBGRADE (COMPACTED TO 98%  STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" THICK OF 4000 PSI  REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
* CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND REINFORCEMENT TO BE VERIFIED PER ACI 330R-08-SPB AND SUBJECT TO GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S  RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION DOC. 2022-002110  PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER, SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND DESCL'IBED AS FOLLOWS: FROM THE.SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SOUTHEAST QUARTER, RUN THENCE NORTH 87 DEG, 57 MIN. EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 137.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 41 MIN. WEST, 198.1 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 66 DEG. 45 MIN, EAST, 129.9 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183; THENCE NORTH 21 DEG. 55 MIN. WEST, ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 68.3 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 77 DEG. 14 MIN. 10 SEC. WEST, 198.19 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 23 MIN. 30·SEC. SEC. WEST, 74.43 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87 DEG. 57 MIN. EAST, 100.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. AND THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 02°57'47" EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 156.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 02°57'47" EAST CONTINUING ALONG SAID WEST LINE A DISTANCE OF 123.19 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°11'41" EAST LEAVING SAID WEST LINE A DISTANCE OF 38.21 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 05°05'25" WEST A DISTANCE OF 73.89 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°56'40" EAST A DISTANCE OF 99.94 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 72°03'13" WEST A DISTANCE OF 144.86 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.14 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/22/2025  REV: 5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE FARM - JAMEY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, ARKANSAS, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMEY SOUTH 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
025-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. CONTROL JOINTS PER CONC. WALK CONTROL JOINT DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE 3500 PSI. MIN. MIX AS PER . PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE 3500 PSI. MIN. MIX AS PER  PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE 3500 PSI. MIN. MIX AS PER 3500 PSI. MIN. MIX AS PER 00 PSI. MIN. MIX AS PER  MIX AS PER GEOTECHICAL ENGINEERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICES TO BE INSTALLED AT RAMPS PER ADA DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICES TO BE INSTALLED AT RAMPS PER ADA  RAMPS PER ADA RAMPS PER ADA REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTES:NOTES:S::

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. USE W1.4 X W1.4 (6" X 6") WWF SHEET REINFORCEMENT. USE W1.4 X W1.4 (6" X 6") WWF SHEET REINFORCEMENT.    CUT   THE WIRES AT CONTROL JOINTS.12 THE WIRES AT CONTROL JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONCRETE TO CONTAIN 3-5% AIR ENTRAINMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. FINISH TO BE LIGHT BROOM FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. MAX CROSS SLOPE 2%. MAX LONGITUDINAL SLOPE ON RAMPS 1:12                      MAX. LONGITUDINAL SLOPE 5% ON SIDEWALKS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT NOTES:  1. CONCRETE TO BE 4000 PSI, SLUMP 4" +/- 1". 2. INSTALL 1" DIA. X 18" L SMOOTH DOWELS ON 18" CENTERS AT CONTROL JOINTS. 3. SAW CUT CONTROL JOINTS 15' MAX. EACH WAY AT A DEPTH OF   25% ( " PER 1") OF CONCRETE SECTION THICKNESS. 14" PER 1") OF CONCRETE SECTION THICKNESS. 4. AIR ENTRAINMENT 3-5%. 5. FINISH TO BE MEDIUM BROOM FINISH. 6. INSTALL EXPANSION JOINTS WHERE ABUTTING STRUCTURES AND AT A MAX. OF 200 LF OF PAVING. USE  " EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL WHERE EXPANSION JOINTS ARE 34" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL WHERE EXPANSION JOINTS ARE SPECIFIED. USE 1" DIA. X 18" L SMOOTH DOWELS ON 18" CENTERS IN EXPANSION JOINTS BETWEEN PAVEMENT SECTIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL CURB SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT DRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE REQUEST: THE REAR SETBACK FROM RESIDENTIAL ZONING BE 25' AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN. WAIVER REQUEST: NON-STANDARD COMMERCIAL BUILDING FROM THE COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS FOR EXPOSED FASTENERS.


RICHARDSON
ENGINEERING

Planning = Engineering = Development Consulting

325 W. SOUTH STREET, BENTON, AR 72015 (501)315-7225

"\ (75330 70
CONCRETE SPILLWAY
SPILLWAY ELEV: 447.25 ' ' U
TOP LEVEE: 448.00 S o
BOTTOM: 445.00 A
REFER TO DETAIL :
Wy,
e INNPL
~ §$\-'.- c 9 h
G- ST § P
INV_-444.84 ENER 2 EE
(¢p) R : 1 =" cEo
Y] 4T Z0, g2 2
™ \ 2\)% - 0
A\ . X
~ 454.00 TC)__° \ B e
W (5550 g~ M FTTERN
N . <. . AN
AU e
N
Y
281 / A - O
. R = <
X : | . O = Q
L ' (75849 7P DD %(/)
/ o et e LT T g D z, @ RY
/ 5047 GUINy . - Y < B D R < a S T D\; O Q§
@I S0 -7 ' ' O S 9%
, : \453.26 oU)- = Q < <
X TOTAL TRACT = AN = | 2 &
M PARCEL# 840—14339—000 — ) N Ly -
& PART 840—14338-001\, \_ ‘U M)\ N\ ___—== < Q >
23363.39 SQ.FT. ‘ - =
' 0.54 ACRES 452 Qc O =X
e SERZEY
X ~(
L U nX
X Q
/ =& °
x| \ A4 .86 LEVATION 4 X oo
>< S 72003"\3“ \N /\ " H INV/es - 0.84 (_/) D\
, / GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES
\ >
>
! / K / A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES OCCURRING TO
X ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL
TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE. a
B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR S
WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, %
0 INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE N
LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS. 8 %
-
C. ALL SITE AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEEN
LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. A Z
D Qc
D. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER S Eﬁ <
MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL % .
. | e ge nd WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS N 'E
26 GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS. 50y e
Property Boundary s S o0 X
9 40 _ _ Center line E. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO EXCAVATE, VERIFY, 5 < %
AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY IMPACTED UTILITY OWNERS OF ANY g >0
o o RW Road Right of Way CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
L EL = 44725 T Telephone 2|8
N . %< A . . . P F. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE—INS UNTIL APPROVAL IS N
e - - o Fiber Optic Line GIVEN BY CITY OF BRYANT. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR S
f & WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN
WELDED WIRE MESH COMPACTED SUBGRADE G Gas Line WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM BRYANT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND
" , o CONSEQUENCE OF ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.
. 4000 PSI. CONC. Wire / Chainlink Fence
g SPI L WAY DETAIL . G. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED BY THE
S Sanitary Sewer SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE
N.T.S. UTILITIES: ENGINEER ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES AT TO NEAR THIS SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED
W Water Line RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL
SANITARY SEWER: ADDRESS: 325 W.SOUTH ST. COORDINATE ALL EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED LB
OHE Overhead Electric BRYANT SEWER DEPARTMENT ~ BENTON, AR. 72015 REPRESENTATIVE. HE
. 1019 S.W. 2ND ST. PHONE No. (501) 315-7225 HE
UGE UGE Underground Powerline BRYANT, AR 72022 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: H. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL” SERVICE TO MARK ALL S
NUMBER OF ELEMENTS PER ROW VARIES WITH WIDTH OF PAVING SPECIFIED S5071—-943-0469 TRISTIN PHILLIPS, P.E. UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY WORK ON THIS SITE. Q
Q
Water Meter Box O gEVAOﬁOﬁURB WATER: I. ANY LAND CLEARING, CONSTRUCTION, OR DEVELOPMENT INVOLVING THE MOVEMENT OF S
2UNVETOR ) N
BRYANT WATER DEPARTMENT SURVEYOR MATERIALS, UTILITIES OR GROUND EXCAVATION SHALL BE IN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE
) CURE GUTTER 210 SW. 3RD ST RASBURRY SURVEYING LLC STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN. X
> @ SO/")/tO/’y Sewer Manhole O ELEVATION BRYANT, AR 72022 308 W. SOUTH STREET '
"IUIT O st 5 Voarbol 501-943—0441 ?gglf)ogéof“;g;ém S J. THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, s\~
& orm Drainage Manhole - PIPES, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE
0 0 C O ZZEV%OZA VEMENT %%’5 CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE
S 0 " 0L i Telephone Pedistal ame caBITAL AVE DEVELOPERS AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. N 0
0 g L 0 TOP OF SIDWALK LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 ST S
g ot GRAPHIC SCALE D Guv Wire O T 800—368-3749 JAMEY SOUTH K. CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS, INCLUDING EXCAVATION & N\
0 0 g o . . 20 © Y 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD TRENCH SAFETY. N ©
1 I NATURAL GAS: BRYANT, AR 72022 o~ 1N S
s | O  Computed Corner «__/\  PROPOSED CONTOUR S T 4600 L. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE CITY OF BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO S |3
( IN FEET ) ® Found Monument (Labeled) [T7LE ROCK " ARKANGAS OWNER OF RECORD %:\giVTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK WITHIN STREET RIGHT OF I E .
{ inch = 10 ft. bty Pof EXISTING CONTOUR 588-495-0409 LM SOUTH INVESTMENTS LLC ' N .
ENERGY DISSIPATORS o] nty roie 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD M. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT CITY OF BRYANT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY S
NO SCALE) BRYANT AR 72022 CONSTRUCTION OR TIE—INS. S I
SOURCE OF TITLE: 2022-002110 . .
o 8 %)



AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH NORTH RIM ELEVATION 460.84' ' 18" RCP SOUTH INVERT - 456.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES OCCURRING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE. B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS. C. ALL SITE AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. D. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS. E. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO EXCAVATE, VERIFY, AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY IMPACTED UTILITY OWNERS OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. F. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY CITY OF BRYANT. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR BRYANT. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR . CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM BRYANT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE  COST AND BRYANT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE  COST AND . THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE  COST AND COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION. G. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES AT TO NEAR THIS SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. H. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY WORK ON THIS SITE.  I. ANY LAND CLEARING, CONSTRUCTION, OR DEVELOPMENT INVOLVING THE MOVEMENT OF MATERIALS, UTILITIES OR GROUND EXCAVATION SHALL BE IN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCORDANCE WITH THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN. J. THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE  STRUCTURES, STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. K. CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS, INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. L. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE CITY OF BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO  STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK WITHIN STREET RIGHT OF WAY. M. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT CITY OF BRYANT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY BRYANT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY  PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION OR TIE-INS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER: BRYANT SEWER DEPARTMENT  SEWER DEPARTMENT 1019 S.W. 2ND ST. BRYANT, AR 72022 501-943-0469 WATER: BRYANT WATER DEPARTMENT  WATER DEPARTMENT 210 S.W. 3RD ST. BRYANT, AR 72022 501-943-0441 ELECTRIC: ENTERGY 425 W. CAPITAL AVE. LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 1-800-368-3749 NATURAL GAS: SUMMIT UTILITIES 400 WEST CAPITOL #600 LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 888-498-0409

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPERS JAMEY SOUTH 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC ADDRESS:  325 W.SOUTH ST. BENTON, AR. 72015     PHONE NO. (501) 315-7225 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  TRISTIN PHILLIPS, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR RASBURRY SURVEYING LLC 308 W. SOUTH STREET BENTON, AR 72015 (501) 860-6893860-6893

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OF RECORD LM SOUTH INVESTMENTS LLC 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT AR 72022 SOURCE OF TITLE: 2022-0021102022-002110

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedistal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Monument (Labeled)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Computed Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Meter Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 GU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB GUTTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.00 SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SIDWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Drainage Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire / Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Powerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Center line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Right of Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/22/2025  REV: 5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE FARM - JAMEY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, ARKANSAS, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMEY SOUTH 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
025-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT DRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPILLWAY DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6X6-10-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 PSI. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. = 447.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. = 448.0


ract
=
| EXI ot = Te]
0Oz ¢
o
O 0
N, : :
@ =
e S
a o
am i
GRS
v S
| \ e <
o [
| Lz :
> @ rd
BENT #4 REBAR BEARS ' I —c ,9
I 1.56' EAST OF CORNER w g 199.61 2 =
o ‘20 - =
ik 0 @ Y. ¢
3 - (o S
_— (1 Z: b
| EEREE . |Dws E
(@) w
/ & I \ ) 2
N o [
N 8001141 E & HREERERRNRER 'U S
Z
— e e N I S O O & »
38.21' : | A N ™ O I B % =
c X (@) Te)
L = p4
o L LD 5 o
EEERREAREEEE
ni
< 77 N I S O O \\\\\\\“‘“L‘AT'/B”;’V/%
_________ ___—— A LU L St
| L A UL LLLLLLLL =2 gt
o =Sw: 223 [ <=
- N U Y O O O O O R R R B N = L | | 26%  £3% ¢ iSS
g S, VLl LU L) S T A g o O
< , o : ' 7, BN
/ X N Y O I O O : T | i
4 g o - i . :
N N O O I O N O I O O - ~ e \
' : ~ : . . < ' \
@ / oLl ) q. R I o
(< . SRR | N A I B O L TOHE— e ,6%*"%“ S C
[ AS PER CITY OF L a. R SRR gt R — O] SR e L =
BRYANT SEWER SPECS. g 2 : 4. A e [CONNECT TO EXISTING————© M~ <
Al : S : a WATER SERVICE @ ) Q
y | ~ % = Q
BRI
O 0
= >~ D &<
/ < W 2
> Q\I\ = O QK
™ ¢ SDMH ™ o O
N UTILITIES: NORTH RIM ELEVATION 460.84 S = <
A " 18” RCP SOUTH INVERT — 456.48 | |—0 | E >
LLf Q SANITARY SEWER: Ny N Ly -
,=\ @ O BRYANT SEWER DEPARTMENT ~ Qi Z
g i 1019 S.W. 2ND ST. \ ~ =
R %) BRYANT, AR 72022 D Qi Q . §\:
S X k9 501-943—0469 < O = o
o]
Ny
S 5 S L O o@
p “w o WATER: S
Q « BRYANT WATER DEPARTMENT
>, S 210 SW. 3RD ST, g ©
Q o BRYANT, AR 72022 M~ Q
X s © 501-943-0441 < ¥
Qc
/ Q ELECTRIC: b) o
' ENTERGY
425 W. CAPITAL AVE. \
Y LITTILE ROCK, AR 72201
¢ 1-800—-368—3749
NATURAL GAS: \
. - SUMMIT UTILITIES
TOTAL TRACT Pt 400 WEST CAPITOL #600 Q
PARCEL# 840—14339—000 - I LITTILE ROCK, ARKANSAS <
poY & PART 840-14335-001 _—— 888—-498—-0409 QQ:
23363.39 SQ.FT. -
X 0.54 ACRES | RN
. & \ Q Q
o A r 2 N
% CONNECT TO EXISTING 00?)‘ AD 'S > o
SEWER MAIN AS PER S 12 \ 3 Ly <
pe CITY OF BRYANT SEWER A Qc
SPECIFICATIONS _ "
\ N
I \ g L <Z(
Legend 1S 2 ¢
x Pro g SO NN
perty Boundary g
< | .
— — Surveyed lines o
21g
“ l RW Road Right of Way N
- NS N % ™
VICINITY MAP T Telephone
1m=2 00 ] - FO FO FO —— Fiber Optic Line
: TR 7 — — Road Center line
S E W E R N O TE S .. Stn:r:r:l;: if /
GENERAL NO TES T :Ii;;::‘;owbmol % 5 walfereek®" ENGINEER X Wire / Chainlink Fence
1) ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED CITY OF BRYANT’' SPECIFICATIONS. RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC
2.) ALL SERVICE LINES SHALL BE 4” SDR—-21 OR SCH 40 PVC OR AS SPECIFIED ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. rH - s ADDRESS: 325 W.SOUTH ST. S Sanitary Sewer Main
72)) fl‘LLLL %0%77;:_(;0;700/\; ;lzgc%}g %Rg/é/gRTgoMgg ;/ gf; UEé(ggZD(g//VTEY CC;FL LBRg/AT/y 5;LE/CTI)€IgAW7/\7/g%S'Erc) 3.) CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY METHOD OF CONNECTION WITH THE UTILITY OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. BENTON, AR. 72015 Y g
. . CITY, R, ETC. 4.) ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. PHONE NO. (501) 315-7225 . : g|Q
3)  MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES AND SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10° 5.) CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. PROJECT RE/gRESZ'NTA TIVE: SS Sanitary Sewer Service 2|3
4.)  MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES AND SEWERLINES SHALL BE 18" (WATER ON TOP). 6.) BACKFILL FOR ALL DISTURBED (EXCAVATED) AREAS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH TRISTIN PHILLIPS. P.E ‘ . . e[S
5) CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECS. s el WS Water Service Line ©
6.) THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER, 7.) A 2—WAY CLEANOUT WITH BACKFLOW PREVENTER SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 5 FEET OF THE BUILDING. Water Main &
GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE DIRECTIONALY, THE CLEANOUT MUST SWEEP AWAY FROM THE VALVE TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO THE W ! Q
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. BACKFLOW PREVENTER. SURVEYOR UES Underground Electric Service &
7.) CITY OF BRYANT MASTER SPECIFICATIONS APPLY. RASBURRY SURVEYING LLC . . 3,:
8.) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT CITY OF BRYANT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION OR 308 W. SOUTH STREET UGE UGE Underground Electric Primary E
TIE—INS. . . .
9.) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE CITY OF BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO MAINTENANCE BENTON, AR 72015 OHE Overhead Electric Primary ,
OF TRAFFIC PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK WITHIN STREET RIGHT OF WAY. PROJECT (501)860-6893 . Cas Main 2|~
G /
f = LOCATION .
. GS Gas Service
WATER NOTES. ormist | s i | DEVELOPERS _ § 0
1.) ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED CITY OF BRYANT SPECIFICATIONS. oy -’ ) JAMEY SOUTH SF Silt Fence N a
2) ALL SERVICE LINES AND METER SETTINGS SHALL BE AS PER CITY OF BRYANT SPECS. b 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD Q'at:l\
3.) 12ga BLUE COATED COPPER TRACING WIRE TO BE INSTALLED WITH ALL WATERLINES (MAINS & SERVICES). f BRYANT, AR 72022 Water Meter Box N Q
4) ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. ! D‘@‘D N } o) ©
6.) MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES & SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10" b ) Q s
GRAPHIC SCALE 7.) MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINE & SEWERLINE CROSSINGS SHALL BE 18" (WATER ON TOP). ) OWNER OF RECORD © Sanitary Sewer Manhole | 2 -
8,) CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. § LM SOUTH INVESTMENTS LLC Q Utility Pole o) °
10 0 10 20 30 9.) CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING AND ANCHORING. 5': Sy 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD @ Storm Dra/'nage Manhole % ©
BRYANT AR 72022 IS
SOURCE OF TITLE: 2022-002110 Telephone Pedistal © S
( IN FEET ) , 5 K
1 inch = 10 ft. D Guy Wire Sewer Service Cleanout o RS -
4 5 2
o 8 %)



AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT #4 REBAR BEARS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH NORTH RIM ELEVATION 460.84' ' 18" RCP SOUTH INVERT - 456.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1.)   ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED CITY OF BRYANT SPECIFICATIONS.  BRYANT SPECIFICATIONS.   SPECIFICATIONS.  2.)   ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, UTILITY OWNER, ETC.)  3.)   MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES AND SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10'.  4.)   MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES AND SEWERLINES SHALL BE 18" (WATER ON TOP). 5.)   CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY.  6.)  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF KNOWN SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, PIPES, POWER,     GAS, PHONE, ETC. ARE SHOWN ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE     FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS, SHOWN AND NOT SHOWN. 7.) CITY OF BRYANT MASTER SPECIFICATIONS APPLY. BRYANT MASTER SPECIFICATIONS APPLY.  MASTER SPECIFICATIONS APPLY. 8.) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT CITY OF BRYANT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION OR BRYANT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION OR  PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION OR TIE-INS. 9.) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE CITY OF BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO MAINTENANCE  BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO MAINTENANCE   STREET DEPARTMENT IN REGARD TO MAINTENANCE  OF TRAFFIC PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK WITHIN STREET RIGHT OF WAY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER: BRYANT SEWER DEPARTMENT  SEWER DEPARTMENT 1019 S.W. 2ND ST. BRYANT, AR 72022 501-943-0469 WATER: BRYANT WATER DEPARTMENT  WATER DEPARTMENT 210 S.W. 3RD ST. BRYANT, AR 72022 501-943-0441 ELECTRIC: ENTERGY 425 W. CAPITAL AVE. LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 1-800-368-3749 NATURAL GAS: SUMMIT UTILITIES 400 WEST CAPITOL #600 LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 888-498-0409

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPERS JAMEY SOUTH 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC ADDRESS:  325 W.SOUTH ST. BENTON, AR. 72015     PHONE NO. (501) 315-7225 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  TRISTIN PHILLIPS, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR RASBURRY SURVEYING LLC 308 W. SOUTH STREET BENTON, AR 72015 (501) 860-6893860-6893

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OF RECORD LM SOUTH INVESTMENTS LLC 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT AR 72022 SOURCE OF TITLE: 2022-0021102022-002110

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER NOTES: : 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED CITY OF BRYANT SPECIFICATIONS. CITY OF BRYANT SPECIFICATIONS. BRYANT SPECIFICATIONS.  SPECIFICATIONS. SPECIFICATIONS. . 2.)  ALL SERVICE LINES AND METER SETTINGS SHALL BE AS PER CITY OF BRYANT SPECS. .)  ALL SERVICE LINES AND METER SETTINGS SHALL BE AS PER CITY OF BRYANT SPECS. AND METER SETTINGS SHALL BE AS PER CITY OF BRYANT SPECS. SHALL BE AS PER CITY OF BRYANT SPECS. CITY OF BRYANT SPECS. BRYANT SPECS.  SPECS. SPECS. . 3.)  12ga BLUE COATED COPPER TRACING WIRE TO BE INSTALLED WITH ALL WATERLINES (MAINS & SERVICES). .)  12ga BLUE COATED COPPER TRACING WIRE TO BE INSTALLED WITH ALL WATERLINES (MAINS & SERVICES). 2ga BLUE COATED COPPER TRACING WIRE TO BE INSTALLED WITH ALL WATERLINES (MAINS & SERVICES). ga BLUE COATED COPPER TRACING WIRE TO BE INSTALLED WITH ALL WATERLINES (MAINS & SERVICES). 4.)   ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. .)   ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 6.)  MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES & SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10'. .)  MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINES & SEWERLINES SHALL BE 10'. . 7.)  MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINE & SEWERLINE CROSSINGS SHALL BE 18" (WATER ON TOP).  .)  MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERLINE & SEWERLINE CROSSINGS SHALL BE 18" (WATER ON TOP).   (WATER ON TOP).  (WATER ON TOP).  8.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. .)  CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY.  INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. 9.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING AND ANCHORING..)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING AND ANCHORING. AND ANCHORING..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED CITY OF BRYANT' SPECIFICATIONS.  BRYANT' SPECIFICATIONS.  ' SPECIFICATIONS.  2.)  ALL SERVICE LINES SHALL BE 4" SDR-21 OR SCH 40 PVC OR AS SPECIFIED ON THE DESIGN DRAWINGS.  3.)  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY METHOD OF CONNECTION WITH THE UTILITY OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 4.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  5.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS INCLUDING EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. 6.)  BACKFILL FOR ALL DISTURBED (EXCAVATED) AREAS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH     CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECS. BRYANT STANDARD SPECS.  STANDARD SPECS. 7.) A 2-WAY CLEANOUT WITH BACKFLOW PREVENTER SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 5 FEET OF THE BUILDING.   DIRECTIONALY, THE CLEANOUT MUST SWEEP AWAY FROM THE VALVE TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO THE   BACKFLOW PREVENTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedistal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire / Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Center line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyed lines

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Meter Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Drainage Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Service

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Service Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Electric Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Service 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Service Cleanout

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Right of Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Electric Service

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/22/2025  REV: 5/6/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE FARM - JAMEY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, ARKANSAS, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMEY SOUTH 515 N. REYNOLDS ROAD BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
025-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT DRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/6/2025


City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3 Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

IRKANSN

Variance Application

Applicants are advised to read the Board of Adjustment and Variances section of Bryant Zoning
Code prior to completing and signing this form. The Zoning Code is available at www.citvofbryant.com
under the Planning and Community Development tab.

Date: 05-05.2025

Applicant or Designee: Project Location:

Name _Richardson Engineering Property Address__515 N. Reynolds Rd
Address325 W. South St, Benton, AR 72015 Bryant, AR 72022
Phone 201.315.7225 Parcel Number 840-14339-000

Email Address:charlotte@richcardson-engrs.com  Zoning Classification C-2

Property Owner (If different from Applicant):

Name LM South Investments - Jamey South
501.847.3038

Phone

Address 515 N. Reynolds Rd, Bryant

Email Address jamey.south.dd9b@statefarm.com

Additional Information:

Legal Description (Attach description if necessary)
See attached

Description of Variance Request (Attach any necessary drawings or images)

Variance on rear setback to waive the 3x normal setback for a commercial zone abutting a residential zone.
Property is zoned C-2 and adjoining property is zoned R-2. We are requesting to keep the standard 25’ rear

setback per the C-2 setback requirements. Please see the attached site plan.

Proposed Use of Property Storage Building




Application Checklist

Requirements for Submission

SZ/ Letter Stating Request and outlining the variance that is requested

V Completed Variance Application

(1 Submit Variance Application Fee ($40.00 for Lot and Block Description, $125.00 for
Metes and Bounds descriptions)

[0 Submit Copy of completed Public Notice

{J/ Publication: Public Notice shall be published at least one (1) time fifteen (15) days prior
to the public hearing at which the variance will be heard. Once published please
provide a proof of publication to the Community Development office.

[ Posting of Property: The city shall provide a sign to post on the property involved for
the fifteen (15) consecutive days leading up to Public hearing. One (1) sign is required
for every two hundred (200) feet of street frontage.

[0 Submit eight (8) Copies of the Site Plan showing:
e Specific area(s) on site requesting Variance
e Location, Size of buildings and use of land or improvements
e Location and arrangement of driveways and parking. Ingress/Egress
e Existing topography and proposed grading
e Proposed and existing landscaping
e Scale, North Arrow, Vicinity Map

Once the application has been filed, the material will be reviewed to make sure all the required
information is provided. The applicant will be notified if additional information is required. The
application will be placed on the agenda for application acceptance.

Note: that this is not an exhaustive guideline regarding the Board of Adjustment. Additional
information is available in the Bryant Zoning Ordinance.

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING
| Wm’ &"9% , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is

true and correct. | further certify that the owner of the property authorizes this proposed application. | understand that | must
comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held on Monday, _June 9th, 2025 at 6:00 P.M.

at the Bryant City Office Complex, 210 Southwest 3« Street, City of Bryant, Saline

County, for the purpose of public comment on a variance request at the site of

515 N. Reynolds Rd, Bryant, Saline County (address).

A legal description of this property can be obtained by contacting the Bryant Department

of Community Development.

Rick Johnson
Chairman Board of Zoning Adjustment
City of Bryant

This notice is to be run in the legal notices section of the Saline Courier
no less than 15 days prior to the public hearing.




AFFP
Notice of Public Hearing A pub

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF ARKANSAS } ss Notice of Public Hearing
COUNTY OF SALINE }

A public hearing will be held on Monday, June 9th, 2025, at 6:00 P.M. at the Bryant
City Office Complex, 210 Southwest 3rd Street, City of Bryant, Saline County, for the
purpose of public comment on a variance request at the site of 515 North Reynolds
, being duly sworn, says: Road, Bryant, AR 72022. A legal description of this property can be obtained by
contacting the Bryant Department of Community Development.
That she is Lisa McElrath of the The Saline Courier, a
daily newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in Benton, Saline County, Arkansas; that the
publication, a copy of which is attached hereto, was
published in the said newspaper on the following dates:

May 14, 2025

Rick Johnson, Chairman Board of Zoning Adjustment, City of Bryant

That said newspaper was regularly issued and circulated
on those dates.

L#éa McElrath

Subscribed to and sworn to me this 14th day of May 2025.

ud?& Qm /}mﬁ

Rhonda Overbey, Notary, Saline C@mty, Arkansas

My commission expires: January 29, 2033

01119213 00187427

RHONDA QVERBE'Y
Notary Public - Arkansas
i i Saline County
Er|c Rlchardson. X Commission # 12721758
Richardson Engineering (28) My Commission Expires Jan 29, 2033

325 W South
Benton, AR 72015



	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
	DRC REPORT 
	 
	 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	Sheets and Views
	South State Farm 5-6-2025-COVERSHEET
	South State Farm 5-6-2025-SWPPP PLAN C2
	South State Farm 5-6-2025-DEMO C3
	South State Farm 5-6-2025-SITE PLAN C4
	South State Farm 5-6-2025-GRADING PLAN C5
	South State Farm 5-6-2025-UTILITY PLAN C6


